

RE: SCOPA QAs_TBS_20180220 v13_Tracked_CV

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Feb 2018 18:35:01 -0500
Attachments: SCOPA QAs_TBS_20180222 v14_including cv edits.docx (820.03 kB)

Thanks Cindy for your review, much appreciated.

A couple updated notes for you:

- Regarding question 8 "Will the government follow the accounting standards set by historical precedent, as cited by the Auditor General?", where there is the back and forth about whether Energy or Ron Kwan should answer. OFA has pushed for Energy to answer. Ron will not be in attendance at SCOPA.
- Page 35 Q6, "Can you tell us how many consultants are being paid high salaries with public money while keeping themselves off the sunshine list?", description of volume 3 added if they want to include reference.
- On page 44, q2 "Does the province direct organizations on what accounting standards to use or how to apply them?" has been updated in the attached. Not outstanding.
- On the pieces where Comms could slim down, they've indicated bullets as "optional", will get DM feedback in a.m.
- PER Qs weren't updated in the latest version I had received from Comms about the reg being filed. Will find out status of those.

Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February 26, 2018 5:48 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA QAs_TBS_20180220 v13_Tracked_CV